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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _April 9, 1968

' Mrs. WILLIAM D. PAISLEY, 701 48th Street South,
Birmingham, furnished the following.

On August 29, 1967, Mrs. PAISLEY received a tele-
phone call from a man later identified as ERIC GALT in answer
to a newspaper ad the PAISLEYs had run in an effort to sell
their 1966 white Mustang. GALT inquired if the car had bheen
sold yet and was told that it had not. He then said he would
like to look at it and asked how to get to the PAISLEY resi-
dence.  .He told Mrs. PAISLEY that he was '"'nmot familiar with
the city." She thought at the time that the caller might be
one of her teenage sons' companions who was playing a joke
on her, so she asked the caller (GALT) "Do you work?" GALT
said "I'm a barger. I'm here looking for a job with Social
Security.”" He then explained to Mrs. PAISLEY that a bharger
was a person employed on a river barge, and he was working
on such a barge between New Orleans and either Memphis and/or
St. Louis.,

Mrs. PAISLEY later saw GALT when he was dealing
with her husband concerning the automobile. She described
him as a white male, age about 32, five feet, ten inches tall,
160 pounds, dark brown hair, neat-looking, neat dresser,
quiet, : - .0 possibly a Texas accent but definitely mot
northern, eastern or Virginian.

Mrs. PAISLEY said she did not believe she could
identify this man if she saw him again.

-
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Date 4/17/68

MARVIN CONDRAY, Service Manager, O, Z, Hall Ford
Company, Birmingham, Alabama, furnished the following:

The O, Z. Hall Ford Motor Company was formerly known
as Maring Crawford Ford Company. The policy of the Maring
Crawford Ford Company concerning demonstrators was to register
the car in Jefferson County, Alabama, in the name of one of
the company’s salesmen, Mr, CONDRAY said that MELVIN E, HARVEY
was formerly a salesman employed by Maring Crawford Ford Com-
pany, and HARVEY formerly resided at 3311 Highland Drive,
Birmingham, Alabama.

CONDRAY's service records show that a 1966 Ford
Mustang was designated on March 11, 1966, as a demonstrator,
and was subsequently sold to WILLIAM D, PAISLEY, This car was
brought in for repair work on March 9, 1967, at which time
the brake light was repaired as was an oil leak and a rattle in
the dash. At that time the automobile had 13,164 miles.
On April 10, 1967, this automobile was brought in and received
a complete brake overhaul. At that time the car had 14,776
miles, This car has Vehicle Identification No. 6T07C-=190647,
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MELVIN E, HARVEY, 1023 Lakeview Crescent, Birmingham;
presently employed as a new car salesman, Adamson Ford Company,
Birmingham, furnished the following information: .

HARVEY was employed by Maring Crawford Ford Company
until May, 1967, He recalled that in March, 1966, he obtained
a new 1966 white Ford Mustang, eight cylinder hardtop from the
company's new car lot and thereafter this automobile was used
as a demonstrator until it was sold sometime in December, 1966,
HARVEY at that time was residing at 3311 Highland Drive, and the
car was registered in his name. He stated the automobile
never left the State of Alabama during the time it was used
as a demonstrator. HARVEY said the warranty plate for this
automobile was issued in the name of MELVIN E, HARVEY, 3311
Highland Drive, and that the warranty was in effect until March,
1968. He said any claims made through the use of this warranty
plate would be sent to the Warranty Department, Ford Motor
Company, Detroit, by any authorized dealer where the work
was performed. HARVEY said that any new owner of this auto-
mobile, while the warranty was in effect, should have had the
warranty plate changed to the new owner's name, but that wvery
often this is not done by the customers,

HARVEY said he had no knowledge whatsoever that this
car ever went to California, and he knew no one by the name of
ANITA CATZWINKEL and/or GINGER DAY,
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Date 4/17/68

On April 16, 1968, WILLIAM DAVID PAISLEY, JR.,
701 South 48th Street, Birmingham, Alabama, furnished the
following:

PAISLEY said he had recalled that at the time he sold
his 1966 white Ford Mustang to ERIC GALT, on August 30, 1967,
he told GALT that the car needed to have the oil changed as
soon as possible and that the car needed a tune-up. PAISLEY
recalled that the car at the time of sale to GALT had approxi-
mately 19,800 miles. He also recalled that the air filter was
a factory replacement and that the oil filter was an A/C
oil filter that had been purchased from the Texaco station in
the Woodlawn area of Birmingham.

On April 17, 1968, WILLIAM DAVID PAISLEY, JR, advised
he recalled he purchased this car on or about December 15, 1966.
The car at the time had about 9,000 to 9,500 miles and had
been used as a demonstrator by the Maring Crawford Ford Company.
PAISLEY said the car was never driven by him out of Alabama.

PAISLEY recalled at the time he sold the car to
ERIC GALT he also furnished GALT a warranty plate which bore
the name of the Maring Crawford salesman, MELVIN E. HARVEY,
The car had been registered in HARVEY's name while it was being
used as a demonstrator., PAISLEY recalled that the warranty
on this automobile was still in effect until March, 1968. He
said he had not changed the name on the warranty plate to his
own (PAISLEY) as he should have, but had kept the original
plate which bore the name, MELVIN E. HARVEY,

PAISLEY said he never drove the automobile to Calif-
ornia, and he knew no one by the name of ANITA CATZWINKEL and/or
GINGER DAY.
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ROOMING HOUSE, 2608 HIGHLAND AVENUE,
BIRMINGHAM, OPERATED BY PETER CHERPES,
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4/11/68

At approximately 8:15 pem.,, Mr, PETER CHERPES
was contacted at 2608 Highland Avenus, 2irmingham, He
advised that he ig the ma: 1 and owner of a businesgs
operated at this address known as Economy Rooms, which
business occuplies the entire large white frame dwelling
located at this address,

Mr, CHERPE: was asked whether or not he had a
tenant named ERIC S, GALT. Mr, CHERPES had immediately
stated that a man named GALT had been a tenant at his
rooming house for about three months, but has been gone
for about five months, CHERPES immediately reviewed a
cruantity of 3x5 index cards, which he uses as registra-
tion cards for his guests, and was unable to locate omne
in the name ERIC L, CGALT, but stated he recalled this
individual as a man who occupied Room 14 in the rooming
house, He stated this man came around the end of August,
1967, and rented a room, stating he had previously 1ived
and worked in Procagoula, Mississippi, where he had worked
for a manufactur’ 2 company that made big boats, CHERPES
stated that he believes it was the Ingalls Boat Company.
He said that CALT stayed until approximately the end of
October, 1967, and lett, stating he had a job working on
a boat in Mobile, Alabama, CHERPES described GALT as
being about 5'10" tall, 170 pounds, and said he remembered
him as being a very neat dresser. He advised that CALT
stated he was on vacation and did not work anywhere while
he stayed at the rooming house,

CHERPES was not able to state initially
whether GALT had an @utomo bile, but later said that
he thought he did have an amt©MQb11@ and that it was white,

CHERPES advised that shortly after GALT had
been living there he received a package in the mail which
he (CHERPES) saw because the mailman left it with him, He
stated bhe remembered asking CGALT about this package and
GALT btat@d that he wa% mUb aatisfn@d w1th the merchandise
Ty Tened—3 3 ydvi sed _that he received
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a letter addressed to TALT abhout three or maybe four
weeks ago, which he returned to the postnan,

CHERPES advised that he remembers CGALT's
making a telepho call to Mobile, Alabama, to confirm
this job he said he had on 2
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viewed at
following

as been employed
28 a cook for | P { Pl for ”;; past several
years and wasg Su s IPES oceupied the
present house, 2608 7 md Sven

After being advicsed of The nature of the
interview, he stated that he remembers ERIC CALT onl Ly
vagre iy, He remembers that he cccupied Room 14 for
rbout two months shortly after they first moved lmnc
that house, He suoid that he serves %E@akf%@b :
boarders bhetween 6 and 7:39 every mowrni g and . th&t this
individual in Room 14 ecame out of his room at APPTroEl =
mately 7:15 or 7:20 a{ter everyone eice had finished
breakfagt and gone to work, had his breakfast and then
went back to bed, KELLY adviced that he recanils "fussl ng'
at this man several timos for TAlting so late to have his
breakfagst.

KELLY stated frat hw recalled something
peculiar about this man in that he paid for room and
board each week he was %W@mg, @ﬂr@p% the last week,
he only paid for a room and did not take any M@&l%@ He
said that he recalls thic individual stating that the
reason he did not have reals was that he did not have any
money,

KELLY wiewe
that it Jf(gg,@mbﬂ@d o

to be thinneyr in +: o face than Vis ﬁﬂvﬁlﬂg indj@&t@dﬁ

KELLY & deseribed as a Negro male, approvimateiy
50 years old.
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ﬁ@pawtmmn& ngmlm@ham &
U > of A"ahwmﬂ FVOTS license, He said that he
‘“““z lv 1f he drove ERIC GALT to the
; 1«m «tation in his automobile or if
drﬁve Mr ff-, "5 Ford . He said that he did i
with ERIC GALT whilse b I«ﬂ% his drivers liconse ﬁ;&u &l
cxamination, and tnereafter he departed,

My, CHERPES also recalls that ERIC
paclkaze ftrom Chicago, I[llineois, while at bisg
nrreing the month of Septembper 1967, He said
was a box appreximately ten inches in h@i?hf
24 inches, weighing approximately 20 pounds.
that ERIC GALT was not happy with {he m@rch@@diﬁ@
and that he was returning the box to the sender,
that the contents of this box is unknown to hinm.

Mr. CHERBLES statec altoy Ju?” rﬂhﬁ departed -
hoarding house, a ietior was rece R E
which he b@ll@v xd was from t SaAme @ndew as the box.
de%crlb@d this letteyr as @ rusi , *V@“ ietter, and ba be-
lieved it contained a check. CHLERPES caid that ke held tho
letter for several days, ard sinc }Rﬁ“ ”@LT had mmw@d and
furnished no forwarding address m% a2
the Bost Office.

A review of T 15’*“.,
receipt dated October 17, 1867, ng: s that Mr,
MeCABE paid room e 5 Room #1414 {rom @wymh@p 17, 196
through October 24, ¥ Iin th Ff ard, It is ot ed
ERIC GALT resided o Room #14 during bhis entive atay ail
boarding house.

An sdaitional receipt was lecated dated Cotobop
1967, which shows that renl was f#li on Room ¥ 14 f2om
October 24, 1967, through Octeboar 3 1967, by Mr.
McCABE.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _APril 14, 1968

Mr. PETER CHERPES, Economy Rooming House, 2608
Highland Avenue, Birminghan, advised that ERIC GALT first
came to his rooming hcuse during the last week in August,
1967. He said that ERIC GALT resided in Room 14 during
his stay at the 'ooming house and he was unable to state
positively the mode of transportation used by GALT when he
first arrived. Mr. CHERPES pointed out that he rumns a
continuous zd in the Birmingham, Alabama newspapers and
more than likely GALT obtained the address of his rooming
house firom a newspaper. He said that he was unable to
reczil if GALT telephoned him prior to coming to the rooming
house, pointing out that he gets numerous inquiries each day
concerning rooms and rates.

Mr. CHERPES said that when ERIC GALT arrived, he had two

or three pieces of luggage, was cleanly dressed and said that

he previously lived and worked in Pascagoula, Mississippi.

He recalled that GALT said he worked for a manufacturing

company that made boats and he believed it was the Ingalls

Boat Company, Pascagoula, Mississippi. He said that GALT

told him he was on vacation and further that he was unem-

ployed during the entire time he stayed at the rooming house.

Mr. CHERPES said that a few days after ERIC GALT
arrived, he came to him and asked him if he would go with
him to obtain a State of Alabama driver's license inasmuch
as he had no driver's license. He said that since GALT was
a new tenant, which he desired to keep, he agreed to accompany
GALT, which he did, to the driver's license examination station,
Birmingham, and waited for GALT while he took his driver's
examination and rcad test. He recalled that GALT had a white
recent model Mustang which he drove to and from the driver'’s
license examination station. Mr. CHERPES was unable to
recall seeing this white Mustang prior to the day that he
accompanied FERIC GALT for his license examination.

Mr. CHERPES said that he recalls that GALT remained
to himself most of the time and further recalled that he was
always late for breakfast and ate around 10:00 a.m, GALT,

4/11/68 Birmingham, Alabama . BH 44-1740
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thereafter, would return to his room and rest and he
observed him on occasions leaving during the day. He said
that to the best of his recollection GALT would always be
on time for the evening dinner, which was served between
9:30 and 6:00 p.m. each day.

Mr. CHERPES said that approximately two weeks later
a parcel post package was delivered to the rooming house for
ERIC GALT from Chicago, Illinois, and that he is unable to
recall the sender. He remembered this package being de-
livered inasmuch as GALT was not at the rooming house when
the package arrived and that he kept the package in his
room until GALT returned. He said that GALT did not open
the package in his presence and that he took it to his
room and, therefore, he is unable to state what merchandise
was in the box. He described the box as approximately ten
inches in height by 18 inches by 24 inches and weighing
approximately 25 pounds. He said that a day or so later,
GALT said to him that he was not happy with the merchandise
he had received and was returning it to the sender. Ile said

that GALT did not ask him for any wrapping paper, nor did
he see him leave the rooming house with the box.

Mr. CHERPES said that during the latter part of
March, 1968, he received a business-type letter addressed
to ERIC GALT at his address. He said that this letter comn-
tained what he believed to be a check for Mr. GALT and that
it was also from the same company in Chicago, Illinois which
had mailed the above described box to GALT. He said that he
held this letter for one or two days and, thereafter, marked
it "Not here" and returned it to the U. S. Post Office. Mr,
CHERPES described the envelope in which the letter or check
came as a business-type envelope, thin, blue in color,
window-type.

Mr. CHERPES said that to the best of his memory
he believed that ERIC GALT left his residence on Thursday
or Friday evening. He said that a few days prior to GALT's
departure he had a conversation with ERIC GALT, at which time
he said to CHERPES that he had a possible job on a boat at
Pascagoula, Mississippi. He said that GALT said he had
made a telephone call concerning this possible employment
and the following day GALT advised CHERPES that he had
confirmed this employment and that he would be leaving and
was going to Mobile, Alabama. He said GALT told him he had

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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no current address which he could leave in order that his
mail could be forwarded, but that he would send him a
forwarding address, which he failed to do.

Mr. CHERPES pointed out that at no time previous
or since has he observed ERIC GALT and, further, bhe is unable
to remember any other correspondence he may have received
while at the rooming house.

Mr, CHERPES pointed out that GALT remained to
himself most of the time and did not mix with other temnants.
He was always neatly dressed in sport-type, as well as business-
type, clothes. He said that GALT was approximately 30 to 35
years in age, approximately five feet ten inches in height,
weighed from 170 to 175 pounds, had medium brown hair which
he combed straight back with no part, fair complexiom, and
thin build.

Mr., CHERPES said that he was unable to remember if
he had ever seen GALT with any other person leaving the rooming

house and was unable to say who his acquaintances, associates or
any other individuals GALT may have known in Birmingham, Alabama
might be. He said that GALT would on occasions watch television
in the TV room and that possibly some of the other guests who
were there during the same time as GALT may have talked with
GALT or be in a position to furnish additional informatiom
concerning his activities. Mr. CHERPES said that he knows

ERIC GALT and could identify him should he see him again or

if he should return to the rooming house.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/13 /68

¥y, PETER CHERPES, owner and manager, Economy
Rooming House, 2608 Highland Avenve, Birmingham.
made available for review his receipts as well as
guest vegistration cerds for the monthsg of August,
September, Osto' v, November and December. 1967,

A yveview of these receipts and guest card=s
disclosed the following individuals were at the
rooming house during the period August 26, 1967, through
October 7, 1967

1. Mr., D, T. GREEN, 2007 &th Street, 3South,
Decatur, Alabama, employed Rust Engincering Company, '
occupie voom 24 and 27 from August 4, 1967 through
February 1, 1968,

2, Mr. HILL HARDY, room 21 and still a guest,
having arrived Economy Boarding House July, 1967.
My, HILL HARDY employed Nifty Paper Company, Birminghas,
Alabaua ,

3, Mr, PEROY STRICKLAND presently ocoupios
room 17 and has resided st this boarding house for
several vears.

4. Mr. CHARLES JACKSON DAVIS, room 25,
and employed Cambridge Tile Mapufacturing Company.
3506 4th Avenue, Soutn, Birmingham,
5. FORRY¥=7T WM, COLE, 4018 Gastin or Gastis
Circle, Jackson, ¥i:sissippi, occupied room 19 and I8
from September 24, 1967, through Qctober 31, 1867.

6. “r, JULIAN DIFFEY or DIFFERY occupied
room 26 from ‘ugust 25, 1967, to Septomber 1, 1967,

He furnished address as 7340 Queenstosn Avenue,
Birmingham, Alabama

4/10/68 Birmingham, Alabama . BH 441740
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7. JAE E. BELL, 2537 Wycliff Drive, Pensacola,
" Florida, occupied room 26 from September 18, 1967, to
september 25, 1967. Notation on registration card
indicates Mr. BFi.l. employed Stegall and Company.

§. ur. O, L. BL4CK, Route 5, Box 227,
Andalusia, Alabama, telephone 222.1508, occupied roomns
18 and 29 from September 17, 1967, to September 24, }967.

9. Mr. THOMAS D. FRANKLIN, 110 Arcade Straet,

Gadsden, Alabama, occupied room 18 from August 31, 1867,
. to September 14, 1967. Notation on the regigtration
card indicates Mr. FRANKLIN employed Avondale Mills.

10. Mr. LONNIE P, SMITH, no address listed,
occupied room 22 from September 2, 1967, to September 9,
1967. Notation of the registration card indicates ¥r.
SMITH employed Hanover Nursing Home.

11. Mr. BILLY CLEVELAND, Star Route HNorth,
Sulligent, Alabama, occupied room 29 from Qotoher 2, 1967,
to October 12, 1967, '

| 12. WMr. DSNIEL LEE SMITH, 708 South B80th
Street, Atlanta, Georgia, cecupied room 18 from
~ October 5, 1967, to October 18, 1967.
13. Mr. 5U8TIN STOUDENMIRE, 348 Doster
Street, Prattville, Alabama, occupied room 22 from
September 20, 1967, to October 11, 1967.

14, vvr. RICHARD ALAN WEBB, 1307 Alexandria
Road, Weaver, ZAilabama, telephone 2737.347%, occupied
room 28 from August 31, 1967, through Ocotber 12, 1967.

15. JAMES E, WELDON, Reoute 4, Box 73, |
Opelika, Alabama, telephone 745-7558. No room listed.
Was guest in boarding house from September 17, 1867,
through September 28, 1967.

16. Mr. GEORGE DWIGHT PARK, JR,, 2308-D
6th Avepue, North, and ¥MCA, Bivmingham, occupled roowms
26 and 18 from September 23, 1967, to December 30, 1907 .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___4/12/68

Mr, D, T. GREEN, 2608 Highland Avenue, was
interviewed at Rust Engineering Company in Birmingham,
where he is employed, GREEN advised that his home is
in Decatur, Alabama, and that he is only at the boarding
house from Monday evening through Friday afternnon after
work., He stated that he cannot remember anyone by the
name of ERIC S, GALT or anyone fitting GALT's description
living at the rooming house in Room 14 or any other room,
GREEN advised that he has little association with any of
the other tenants at this rooming house since he has a
television in his own room, where he spends most of his
time when not at work.,

At this point in the interview, Mr. GREEN said
that he has a severe drinking problem and this also
accounts for the amount of time he spends alone in his
room, Mr. GREEN advised, after viewing a composite
drawing, that this does not resemble anyone he recalls
living at the rooming house since he has been there.

4/10/68 Birmingham, Alabama BH 44-1740

at File #
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A . 11/68
by ROBERT M, BARRETT: NPS/jml Date dictated 21/

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. '

o I |

f 5. 3.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64) : R .

1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

My, CHARLES JACKSON DAVIS, 2608 Highland
Avenue, was interviewed at his place of employment,
the Cambridge Tile Manufacturing Company, 3506 Fourth
Avenue, South, and, after being advised of the nature
of the interview, stated that he does not recall any-
one by the name of ERIC S, GALT ever living at CHERPES'
rooming house, DAVIS stated that he has been living
there since they moved into the new rooming house in
July, 1967, and he has occupied Room 25 since that time,
He said that he cannot recall anyone who has lived in
Room 14 and does not recall anyone who has lived there
as owning a Mustang automobile, 4

DAVIS was shown a composite drawing and stated
that it does not remind him of anyone who has lived at
this rooming bouao. |

M ol 4 —_—

On ___4/10/68 ., Birmingham, Alabama File # _BE_44-1740
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1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___4/12/68

Mr. PERCY STRICKLAND, 2608 Highland Avenue,
was interviewed at this residence and requested
whether or not he remembered an individual by the
name of ERIC GALT, who occupied Room 14 from the end
of August, 1967, through the middle of October, 1967,

STRICKLAAND stated at first that he did not
remember anyone by that name, but after conferring
briefly with Mr. PETER CHERPES, the landloard, he said
that he did remember a young fellow staying in that
room for about two months, He advised, however, that
he did not know him and does not know anything about
his activities while he stayed at this rooming house,

Ater viewing a composite drawing, STRICKLAND
stated that this drawing resembles this individual who
stayed in Room 14, although he cannot be certain as he
does not remember him that well,

STRICKLAND stated that he cannot remember
whether this individual owned an automobile and, if so,
what kind or what color it might have been.

Birmingham, Alabama BH 44-1740

4/8/68 at File #

SAs NEIL P, SHANAHAN and
b WILLIAM A, SAUCIER: NPS/jml ) 4/11/68
y Date dictated
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F%-302 (Rev., 4-15-64)

4/11/68

Mr, HILL HARDY was interviewed at the Nifty
Paper Company in Birmingham and advised that he is
originally from Pensacola, Florida, and has been working
for Nifty and living at PETE CHERPES' boarding house for
the past four years, He stated that this boarding house
was located on 19th Street until July, 1967, when that
building was sold, forcing CHERPES to move his boarding
house operation to 2608 Highland Avenue,

HARDY advised that he occupies Room 21 and
has occupied this room since July, 1967,

When questioned concerning an individual using
the name ERIC S, GALT, who occupied Room 14 from August 26,
1967, until October 7, 1967, HARDY advised that the only
man he remembers living in that room was an old man. He
said he cannot remember anyone by the name of ERIC GALT as
living at the rooming house, He also stated, after being
advised of GALT's description, that he could not remember
anyone with that description living there. He said that
he does not recall a white Mustang automobile belonging to
anyone living at the rooming house or sitting in the island
of the front street in front of this house.

HARDY stated he was sorry he could not be of
more help, but that he is a quiet individual himself and
stays in his room maost of the time and has little or no
association with the other tenants at this house,

After viewing an artist's conception shown to
him, HARDY advised that it does not resemble anyone he
remembers ever living at this boarding house,

on __ 4/10/68 Birmingham, Alabama BH 44-1749

at File #
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Date __4/11/68

 HOLLIS STRICKLIN, Ceneral Manager, Yellow Cab
Company, 1008 North 19th Street, Birmingham, Alabama,
made available the taxicab trip sheets for August 26,
1967,

(1) Driver RAY JAMES, Taxicab No, 42,
made 23 trips, according to his
trip sheet, JAMES came on duty at
approximately 6 A M,

Trip #8 reflects one passenger
taken from 2909 Highland Avenue
to 2600 Highland Avenue, total
fare 50 cents,

Trip #14 reflects one passenger
taken from 1031 Eighth Avenue,
South, to South Highland (exact
address not specified), fare $1.20,

Driver MILFORD ROUSE, Taxicab No, 37,
made 40 trips, according to his trip
sheet, ROUSE came on duty at approxi-
mately 4 P X,

Trip #21 reflects one passenger was
taken from the "L&N" to South High-
land (exsect address not specified),
fare $1,

Trip #33 reflects one passenger taken
from Trailways to South Highland
(exact address not specified), fare
65 cents,

On __ 4/10/68 . Birmingham, Alabama File 4 _BH 44-1740

SEN: 4/11/68
by  SA JOHN F, JANSEN:jml Date dictated /
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NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION, VICINITY 2608
HIGHLAND AVENUE, BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA:

The following establishments were contacted by
SA DAVID T. DALY on April 10, 1968 and the artist's con-
ception of Unknown Subject was displayed, with negative
results:

Mr. GRAY MILLENDORE, owner, Millendore D:ugs,
2913 Highland Avenue;

ANDREA E. KEY, manager, Mayfield Cleaners, 2915
Highland Avenue;

ROBERT HARRIS, manager, Highland Racket Club,
Highland Avenue.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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LAUNDRIES AND CLEANERS,
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA :

In connection with a check of laundries in the
Birmingham, Alabama area, Mr. ESCO, Manager of Mayfield
Cleaners, was contacted telephonically by SA DAVID T.

DALY and he advised that although he used the thermo-
sealed machine in marking laundry, laundry mark 2B-6 or
02B-6 had never been used by him and that he had never used
a red tape in marking laundry.
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RENTAL OF SAFE DEPOSIT BOX NO, 5517 AT
MAIN OFFICE OF BIRMINGHAM TRUST NATIONAL
BANK, BY ERIC S, GALT ON AUGUST 28, 1967.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/13/6%

The following doovments were made availabie
(*0}}!? y E‘; v K‘l}g ;gf'}{ by ’L it o T :‘, i i ngh:&m TT U E’,’t, Nﬁ,}i t i@ﬂ o ]
Birmingham, Alabama:

1., FHecord of Access to Safe Deposit Box
No., 5517 of EEID 3, GALT.

2. Contract for Safe Deposit with ERIC &,
GALT,

3. Ledger card (rental record) for
Safe Loposit Box No. 5317 in name of ERIC S, GALT,

4. Tindated letter from ERIC S, CALT
to Birmingham Trust National Bank,

In the event that the above documents arc
needed for evidence, they may he obtained by executaon
of a subpoena duces tecum addressed to Mr. C. k.
CEREPATRICK, Vice President, Birmingham Trust National
Hank.

4/9/68 Birmingham, Alabama BH 44=1740

at File #
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _April 14, 1968

The following listed documents pertaining to Safe
Deposit Box #5517, Birmingham Trust National Bamk, Birmingham,
Alabama, rented under the name of ERIC S. GALT, were hand-

delivered by SA JOHN H, KRESEK on April 10, 1968, to Mr.
JAMES H, MORTIMER, Document Section, FBI Laboratory,

Washington, D. C.:

Record of Access to Safe Deposit Box #5517
of ERIC S. GALT

Contract for Safe Deposit with ERIC S, GALT

Ledger card (rental record) for Safe Deposit
Box #5517 in the name of ERIC S. GALT

Undated letter from ERIC S, GALT to Birmingham
Trust National Bank

Birmingham, Alabama -
On 4/10/68 4t _ Washington, D, C. File # BH 44-1740

% 83
by SA JOHN H. KRESEK :mas Date dictated 4/12 /@8
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FDW02 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/13/68

Date

CHARLES T. SMITH, Auditor, Birmingham Trust
National Bank (BTNB), advised that since D:cember 13,
1967, Safe Deposit Box No. 5517 has not been rented.
He advised that from August 28, 1967, through December 13,
1967, this box had been rented in the name of ERIC S,
GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham. @{

SMITH made available the Safe Deposi‘ Box
No. 5517 for examination. In the event the abcye
described box is to be introduced into court, a .
subroena duces tecum should be issued to C. E. Y
KIRKPATRICK, Vice President, Birmingham Trust Nat'snal

Bank.

4/10/68 . Birmingham, Alabama File # __ BH 44-1740

SA ROBERT J. YARNALL:gas 4/13/68
by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor '_cdnclusiongghe FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) . .

-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 4/16/68

Mrs., CATHERINE REEDY, Manager, Safe Deposit
Box Section, main office, Birmingham Trust National
Bank (BTNB), Birmingham, Alabama, furnished the following
information concerning safe deposit box number 5517,

She advised that a review of the contract for
this box reflects that ERIC S, GALT, 2608 Highland
Avenue, South, rented this box on August 28, 1967, for a
period of one year at an annual rental of $7. She said
that the rental ledger card reflected that GALT surrendered
the keys to this box on December 13, 1967, (prior to
expiration of his contract) and a notation on the ledger
card states he had moved out of town,

Mrs, REEDY advised that she recalls the keys
were received from GALT through the mail and that GALT
had enclosed a letter saying he was returning the keys
as he had moved out of town and that if anything was
remaining in the box that the bank wags to destroy the items,
Mrs, REEDY added that the envelope the letter was received
in has been d@utr©y@d and she does not recall what postmark
the envelope bore

Mrs., REEDY stated- that on December 13, 1967, the
box was opened in the presern~e of bank officials BRUCE
BEYER, C, E, KIRKPATRICK, BILLIE BENDER and herself, and
the box was found to be emply. She advised that a motac
tion to this effect was madé on the record of access to the
safe deposit box,

Mre, REEDY, on examining the contract on this
box executed by GAIT on August 28, 1967, stated that she
is eertain che accepted the contract from GALT and, to the
best of her r@@@ll@@ﬁi@@,sh@ is certain GALT rented the
box on the morning ¢! August 28, 1967, and at that time
GALT did not have anything to pmt lnto the box, but advised
her he would return " uter in the day to place something imn
the box. She added :@at, although normal banking hourg ane

from-9 a.m O - [y TR SULB 1O &G bave accegs to their

on 4/10/68 .  Birmingtam, Alabama Pile # _ BH 44 1740

SAs ROBERT J., YARNALL tnd

B figr 4 I
¢ A, SNOW: NSoA e 4/ .5.'68
by HENRY NO RJ [/ 3ml -t 88 Date dictated -
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safe depogit boxes umt;l 4:00 p,m, $he stated that, according
to the record of access to CGALT's safe deposit box, he had
entered the box at 2;32 p.m. on August 2¥, 1967, and stayed
their for a period of seven minutes, having checked out at
2:37 p.m.

Mrs, REEDY advised that each time a customer goes
to his box, either she or her assistant will go to the box
with the customer to assist the customer in getting the box
and the bank employee will then place big initials by #bw

cignature of the customer, She added that each time a
customer enters the box he will sign the record of access,
The record of access will be stamped showing the date and
time the customer entered the box and the time the customer
leaves,

¥rs., REEDY adviced that, according to the record
of access, GALT entered th@ box on dates and times set forth
below and that DIANNE BATILES, an employee of her section,
ssisted CALT in golng to %,u hox @

DATE TIMES

AR R A SCETT

August 28, 1967 2:32 p.m. o 2:37 p.m.
September 5, 1967 ~,352 p.m., to 1:56 p.m,
September 2L, 1967 11:04 a,m, to 11:08 a.m,

Nre, REEDY advised that on September 28, 1967 hewr
initials appear by CLALT's signature, indicating she arsisted
GALT in going to tho box on that date and that GALT was at
the box from L¢:i% a,m, to 10:19 a,m.

Mrs, REEDY stated that she recalls GALT's mampg
however, she was unable to recall anything specific con-
cerning him and could not describe hiv, Bhe is certalin
would not be able to recognize him again if she saw him
she had only limited contact with him,

She advised that when GALT opened the account she
does not recall any specific convernation with —m s, «xmcg
she did not make any notation «u e contract s ;
was employed, she feels he probably toid her he
employed, or possibly did not give her an answer
question,

89
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¥rs., REEDY stated that the only other person
in her section who may recall GALT is DIANNE BATTLE, who
had been employed in this section until January 17, 1968,
when she resigned from the bank,

Mrs, REEDY added that only she and one other
employee are assigned to this section and, therefore, there
is no one else in the section who would have known GALT,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __April 16, 1968

DIANNE BATTLE, 2425 Shades Crest Road, Birmingham,
Alabama, was interviewed in the office of CHARLES T, SMITH,
Auditor, Birmingham Trust National Bank, Birmingham, Alabama.
Hiss BATTLE furnished the following information:

She advised she was a former employee of the
Birmingham Trust National Bank (BTNB), having resigned from
the bank on January 17, 1968. She advised that while
employed at the bank she worked in the Safe Deposit Box
Section and was so employed in this section during August
apd September, 1967. She advised that her immediate
supervisor was Mrs., CATHERINE REEDY and that she and Mrs.
REEDY were the only employees in this section during the
time she was employed with BTNB.

Miss PATTLE then furnished the following information
concerning safe deposit box #5517, rented in the name of
ERIC 8., GALT, 2608 Highlamnd Avenue South.

Miss BATTLE reviewed a contract executed by GALT
dated August 28, 1967, the date GALT rented the box from
BTNB, and advised that she did not open this account; that
the only person who would have opened the account would
have been Mrs. REEDY.

Miss BATTLE advised that when a customer enters
a safe deposit bex, the time the customer enters the box
and the time the customer leaves the box will be stamped
and the date the perscn entered will also appear on the
Record of Access to the customer's safe deposit box. She
further stated that the customer will place his signature
on the Record of f-cess each time the customer enters the
box. In addition, either she or Mrs. REEDY, depending on
who asgisted the customer in going to the box, will place
their initials by the sigrature of the customer,

After examining the Record of Access to safe
deposit box #5517, Miss BATTLE advised that the records show

4/10/68
at

SA ROBERT J., YARNALL and

S ENRY A. SNOW RJIY s has ) 4/ 15/6f
by A HENRY A. SNOW / RJY:b o Date dictated +/15/68
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GALT entered the box on four different occasions and that
on three occasions she had assisted GALT in going to the
box, since her initials appeared by his signature. She
stated the records show that GALT had entered the box on
the following dates and times as set forth below:

Date Time

8/28/67 2:32 p.m. to 2:37 p.m.
9/9/67 1:52 p.m. to 1:56 p.m.
9/21/67 11:04 a.m, to 11:08 a.m,

9/28/67 10:16 a.m, to 10:19 a.m,

Miss BATTLE advised that on August 28, 1967,
September 5 and 21, 1967, she assisted GALT in going to
the box and that on August 28, 1967, Mrs. REEDY assisted
GALT in geoing to the box.

Miss BATTLE advised that she does recall ERIC 5,
GALT and that to the best of her knowledge he was friendly
on each occasion although he was quiet and said very little
to her, She stated that one reason she recalls GALT is the
fact that when most customers go to their safe deposit box
they will take the box to one of the booths located in the
Safe Deposit Section and will stay there for ten minutes or
longer; however, on each occasion that GALT came to the
box he stayed only a few minutes and did not go to any booth.
She stated she also recalls that on each occasion he came
in he would tell her that she could stay with him since
he would only be there a few minutes. She stated, however,
that she did not stay with GALT and would return to her
desk. Miss BATTLE stated she never observed GALT putting
anything in or taking anything out of the box and she never
recalls seeing him carrying anything into the safe deposit
box section other thamn one time she does recall he had a
small paper bag in his hand.

Miss BATTLE stated that on esach occasio. GALT
came to the bank he was dressed in casual cloths 24 ghe
did not notice anything unusual aboutl him. She acdued thac
on each occasion he came to the bank he was alorne and she
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2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



BH 44-1740

reiterated that he was a very quiet individual and said
very little to her, and he never attempted to strike up
any conversation with her. Miss BATTLE advised that on
December 13, 1967, GALT sent a letter to the bank enclosing
the keys to the safe deposit box, wherein he advised the
bank that he was now living out of Birmingham and was
surrendering his safe deposit box. She advised she made

a notation to this effect on the Record of Access to GALT's
safe deposit box and that she also put on there that he
lives in Baton Rouge. Miss BATTLE advised she does not
recall anything specific in the letter indicating that
GALT was residing at Baton Rouge, and that she believes

she obtained this information from the postmark on the
envelope in which the letter was received. She advised
that this envelope has been destroyed; however, to the

best of her knowledge a copy of the letter would be main-
tained in GALT's file maintained in the Safe Deposit Box
Section,

Miss BATTLE described GALT as follows:

Race: White

Sex: Male

Age: Late 20's or early 30's

Height: 5911

Weight: 170 1lbs.

Hair: Brown; cut short

Eyes : Believed blue; did not wear
glasses,

Complexion: Ruddy

Characteristics: Very polite, friemdly and quiet.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ April 14, 1968

Safe Deposit Box #5517, obtained from CHARLES T,
SMITH, Auditor, Birmingham Trust National Bank, Birmingham,
Alabama, on April 10, 1968, by SA ROBERT J. YARNALL, was
hand-delivered by SA YARNALL to Mr. GEORGE BONEBRAKE, FBI
Identification Division, Latent Fingerprint Section,
Washington, D. C., on the same date,.

Birmingham, Alabama -
on_ 4/10/68 .. Washington, D. C. File # _ BH 44-1740

by _ SA ROBERT J. YARNALL:mas G4 Date dictated —3/12/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency, it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

April 17, 1968

1

CHARLES T. SMITH, Auditor, Birmingham Trust
National Bank, Birmingham, advised that normal banking
hours Monday through Thursday are from 9:00 A.M. until
2:00 P.M., and on Fridays normal banking hours are
9:00 A.M. to 2:00 P .M, and 3:00 P,M, to 6:00 P .M,

He advised that although the bank will
normally close at 2:00 P.M,, any customer desiring
to go to their safe deposit box are permitted to go to
their box until 4:00 P.M. He advised that although there
is a guard on the door after 2:00 P.,M., the guard does
not requiry any identification from a customer, nor does
he require a customer to sign any register if the customer
desires to go to the safe deposit box. He, therefore,
advised that the guard would have no records to determine
if ERIC S. GALT had gone to his safe deposit box after
normal banking hours on August 28, 1967.

4/10/68 Birmingham, Alabama BH 44-1740
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _April 16, 1968

Mr. MARLIN C. MYERS, Owner, Contimental Dance
Studios, 7960 Crestwood Boulevard, Birmingham, Alabama,
stated that he and Mrs. LOUELLA LUTZ operated Contimemntal
Dance Studios; 725 Common Street, New Orleans; Louisiana,
from 1964 through October, 1965, when the dance studios went
out of business.

Mr. MYERS stated that during 1964 ERIC CALT tcok
five private dance lessons and about three months of group
dance lessons at the Continemntal Dance Studios in Xew QOrleans,
Louisiana. Mr. MYERS advised that CALT bought a year’'s club
membership at the Continental Dance Studios in New Orleans,
Louisiana, and that GALT paid for these lessons in cash. Mr,
MYERS stated that CALT did not have very much money and that
he had to budget his dance lessons a* five hours per week.

Mr. MVERS stated that CALT did not pay for all of his dance
lessons and left still owing some money for the dance lessons.

Mr. MYERS advised he was of the opinion that CALT
came from the New Orieans, Louisiara, area since he had taken
a one-year club membership at the Continental Darnce Studios.
Mr. MYERS advised that when he operated the Continental Dance
Studios in New Orleans, he would advertise the lessons in the
want-ad section of the local rewspapers.

Mr. MYERS advised he does not have the dance lessons’
contract that ERIC CALT completed in New Orleans, Louisiana,
but believes that Mrs. LOUELLA LUTZ, who now lives somewhere
in Californria, might have the records of the Continental Dance
Studioswhich went out of business in October 1965.

Mr. MYEERS stated that the Continental Dance Studios
had their bank account with the Whitney Bank, New Orleans,
Louisiana. FHe stated he is positive that CALT never paid for
his dance lessons by check.

he and his

Mr. MYERS stated that in September 19458,
r31l section of

wife, JOAN, placed an advertisement in the persor
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the Birmingham, Alabama, newspapers advertising adult dance
classes being formed., Mr. MVERS stated that no address was
tisted in the advertisement, only a telephone number to call.
Mr. MYERS stated he does not recall if he or his wife took
the call from GALT concerning the dance classes.

Mr. MYERS exhibited a contract for dance lessons
bearing the pame of ERIC CALT, 2608 Highland Avenue,
Birmingham, Alabama, dated September 12, 1967, F@ also pro-
duced an index card bearing the name of ERIC CALT, which
indicated that CALY took group damc@ lessons from September 12,
1967, through October 3, 1967. Mr. MYERS advised that neither
of these documents were handled or e¢xecuted by CALT, He advised
the dance lessons were held at the Friendship Club, Craymont
Avenue, Birmingham, on Tuesday evenings from 7:30 p.m. to
8:30 p.m. Mr. MYERS stated that CALT attended four of the
decre clagsses and did not show up for the fifth dance class.
Mr. MWERD stated bhe received a letter several days after the
fitth dance class had been scheduled from ERIC CALT, in which
CALT stated he was leaving town and sorry that he could not
attend the remaining dance classes, CALT in the letter siated
tha; if he were ever back in the Birmingham area, he would

again contact Mr. MYERS for additional dance lessons.

Mr. MYERS stated that the dance lessons CGALT attended
cost $10.00 for five dance lessons. Mr. MYERS stated that CALT
was extremely interested in dancing but was a very poor dancer,
Mr. MYERS stated that due to GALT's interest in dancing, he is
of the opinion that he would take dance lessons wherever he
went. Mr. MYERS stated he is also of the opinion that ¢
would go to dance studios that had cheap lessons and not
expensive dance studios,

Mr. MYEFS stated that during the
CALT tock dance lessons, he dees rot recall ever se _ﬁﬁ
smoke., Mr. MYERS stated that CALT talked verv Liti & d wvou l
answer questions with only ¥Ves or No. #dr. MyERS stated that
CALT would not look you in the eye when he talked with you and
had a very weak handshake,

Mr. MYERS stated that CAIT never menti-. d *haﬁ he
had taken dance lessons from Continental Qﬁmviufﬁ ey el apE
Louisiana, and never indicated that ne knew the

38
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Mr. MYERS stated he never saw CGALT in any kind of a
car, but he believed that CALT would ride a bus rather than
own a car. Mr. MYERS stated that CALT never mentioned where
he worked, but in his opirion CALT probably worked on some type
of constraction work.

Mr. MYERS described ERIC GALT as a white male, about
five feet, eleven and one-half inches tall, 165 pounds, sacdy-
brown hair worn in a crew cut, light blue eyes, fair complexion,
medium build, clean shaven, spoke softly, southern accent, and
in his early 30's,

Mr. ¥YERS advised that CALT always arrived at the
Friendship Club for the dance lessons alone and always left
alone. Mr. MYERS advised that CALT never spoke with any of
the other students, with the exception of DORIS LADNER, who is
the sister of Mr. MYERS., Mr. MYERS stated it is possible that

his sister, Mrs. LADYER, might have learned where CALT was em-
pioved or why he was in Birmingham, Alabama.

My, MYERS stated that while in New Orleans, Louisiana,
he would have dance parties at the Continental Dance Studios,
and belicoves that CALT might have attended one or two of these
parties and it is possiblie he might have a picture of CALT.

My, M/FRS stated he will lock through the phortcgraphs
he took at the dance parties in New Orleans, Louisiana, to
determine if ke had a picture cof ERIC CALT,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __ April 16, 1968

Mrs., JOAN MYERS, Continental Dance Studios, 7960
Crestwood Boulevard, stated that she was a dance instructor
at the Continental Dance Studios, 725 Common Street, New
Orieans, Louisiana, She stated that she started her dance
instructor training at the Coutinental Dance Studios in New
Orleans, Louisiana, on April 27, 18964, and completed this
training around the firegt of June, 1964, Mrs. MYERS stated
she recalls ERIC GALT took dance lessons in New Orleans,
Louisiana, at the Continental Dance Studio,  Mrs. MYERS stated
GALT bhought a one=year club membership for dance lessons, but
did not have very much money so they had to budget his dance
lessons at five hours a week., Mrs. MYERS stated that GALT
would have taken these dance lessons from June, 1964, to
December, 1964. Mrs. MYERS stated that GALT did not pay for
all his dance lessons and still owes the Continental Dance
Studios some money for the dance lessons. Mrs, MYERS stated
the Continental Dance Studics, New Orleans, Louisiana, went
out of business in October, 1965,

Mrs. MYERS stated that in September, 1968, she and
her husband, MARLIN, ran an advertisement in the Personal
Want Ads of the Birmingham newspaper advertising adult dance
classes being formed. She advised no address was listed in the
advertisement, only a telephone number to c¢all. Mrs. MYERS
stated she does not recall if she or her husband took the
telephone call from GALT. Mrs. MYERS advised these dance
classes were held at the Friendship Club, Graymont Avenue,
Birmingham, Alabama, on Tuesday evening from 7:30 p.m. to
8:30 p.m. Mrs, MYERS stated that GALT began these classes
on September 12, 1967, and attended four classes. She ad-
vised that he did »:. i appear for the fifth class and a few
days later, her busband received a letter from GALT stating
he had to go out of town and could not attend any more dance
lessons. Mrs, WYERS advised she dcoces not know where the
letter was maiied from and that her husband has thrown the
letter away.

Mrs, MYERS stated she recognized GALT as the same
individual who had taken dance lessons in New (rleans,

4/12/68 at Birmingham, Alabama Fﬁw##_**?§*4§i1740
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louisiana, and owed money for those lessons. Mrs., MYERS
stated that neither she nor her hushband said anything to
GALT about the money he owed for the dance lessons in New
Orleans, Louisiana, since he was paving for the dance classes
in cash, Mrs., MYERS stated that GALT never mentioned that

he knew them or had taken dance lessons at the Continental
Dance Studio in New Orleans, Louisiana,

Mrs. MYERS stated that GALT never indicated where
he was employved or why he was in Birmingham, Alabama., She
advised that she never saw GALT smoke and never saw him in
any kind of a car., Mrs. MYERS stated that she does not
recall GALT wore any type of jewelry. She advised that he
was a neat, but careless, dresser., She stated GALT would
never look at the person speaking to him and would answer
all questions with either ‘"yes” or "no.” Mrs. MYERS stated
GALT always came to the dance classes by himself and left
by himself. Mrs, MYERS advised that GALT never had any
conversations with any of the other students. She advised
that the only student in the class who talked with GALT
was her sister-in-law, DORIS LADNER,

Mrs, MYERS advised ERIC GALT was a white male,
in his early thirties, 5" 114", 165 pounds, sandy colored
hair, worn in a crew cut, medium build, fair complexion,
no confidence, light blue eyes, soft spoken with a southern
accent. Mrs. MYERS advised she does not recall anything
about the hands of GALT, |

Mrs, MYERS staied that when she danced with GALT
she could not even tel. he was there, as he lacked confidence
in himself. She adv’-ed that he was very interested in
dancing, but was a :ry poor dancer and she does not believe
he would ever lear: how to dance.

Mrs. MYERS loocked through %% rhotogiaphs taken
at the dance partles of the Contirental Dance Studios in
New Orleans, louisiana, and stazted that none of them con=
tained a picture of ERIC GALT,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _April 16, 1968

MARLIN C, MYERS, in the presence of his wife JOAN,
was contacted at their residence, 953=A North 47th Streel, at
which time tThey went through all the photograpns taken at ithe
dauce parties at the Continental Club, New Orleams, Louisiana,
and stated they could not leocate a picture of ERIC CALT im any
of these photographs. Mr. MYERS stated he does not have any
additional photographs which might contain a picture of ERIC
CALT,

Mr. MYERS stated he does not believe that LOUELLA
LUT4Z, his business partner in the Continental Dance Studios
in New Orleans, would have the dance lesson contract executed
by ERIC GALT in New Orleans since she would have only the
business-type records dealing with the payroll and records of
this nature,

Mr. MYERS advised that AL LE BRETON, SR,, 4432 Spain
Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, the landlord of the building
where Contirnental Dance Studics were located, might be able to
furnish information as to what happened to the records left at
725 Common Street when Continental Darce Studios went out of

busirness in October 1965.

On 4/12/68 at Birmingham, Alabama File # RE 44174
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ENROLLMENT AGREEMENT

CORTINENTAL DANCE CLUD STUDIOS |
Date _weli2d_ LA, 1001

Gentlemen:

l Approximate Private | Membership | Deposit or
months Classes Lessons Fee Initiation fee

/o~

Total Down Payment —~f9--, To Be Paid__/—__
Balance to be paid a foﬁs

Cash discount allowed within .

AN

agrees to take a

! membership of e g l
S | =

el

If necessary to cancel an appoin{ment, I will give 6 hours noticeto avoid being charged.
The CONTINENTAL DANCE CLUB S{UDIOS of .....

will provide the above course of instrigti any failure on my part to take the
lessons within one year from the date of tQis“agrcement shall not obligate the studio
any further, but shall not relieve me o bligations under this agreement. There
will be NO REFUNDS on unused lesstns. I atknowledge that instead of the regular
rate of $10,00 for each half-hour leSson a reduced rate has been granted me because
of the number of lessons purchased, and accordinglnI AGREE THAT THIS AGREE-
MENT MAY NOT BE CAN,GJ’ELLED BY EITHER PARTY.

This course may be transferred to any Continental nce Club Studio.

The pupil agreesto assume all liability for any injdxy to (his) (her) person

" which may be incurred while receiving dance instruction ai the studio.

This does guarantee any specific teacher,
The aboy¢ constitutes our complete agreement and we shall not be bound by any
verbal mocﬁfxcatxon unless it is written into this agreement before it is signed.

Accepted by Continenta] Dance Club Studios

By..)./)’l/\/u/?/.lévL&NN\;\/ e e

(Authorized Signature)|

Approvedby RS R AR RN
‘ (ngnature of Pupil)
Private Group

Club

Orig. Name . a\/l&/ N %
Ext. - Address Qé 08 . ,“Z/&KM—M// H (/u..,

Renew / 7
Membership is subject to .cancel- Home Phon a ZJ ceens . Y %
lation without cause duving tae
first year by action of tie Board
of Directors of the Club and upon Bus. Phone Ceeeneses
refunding the pro-rata poriion of
membership dues for the balance

of the year remaining. ' .
_ (HANDWRITING NOT THAT OF GALT)

CRCICRE N SRR N B RE RN RY N I NP S

ina
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